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November 16, 2023

TO: Howard N. Dashiell, Director of Transportation
FROM: Chris Gialdini, Senior Engineering Technician
RE: NOTICE OF COMPLETION AND RELEASE OF CONTRACT SURETY,

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT NUMBER 210016,
2019 STORM DAMAGE REPAIRS ON MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD, COUNTY
ROAD 510, AT MILEPOST 13.95 (BOONVILLE AREA)

I have made the final inspection of the above referenced project, Department of Transportation
Contract Number 210016, and now report that all work has been completed in substantial
compliance with approved plans, specifications, special provisions, and authorized change orders
of the contract.

The project was completed on October 23, 2023, and I recommend its acceptance by the Board

of Supervisors.
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Crifis Gialdini Date
Senior Engineering Technician

As Director of Transportation for the County of Mendocino, I hereby recommend acceptance of
the above referenced project by the Board of Supervisors.
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HOWARD N. DASHIELL Date

Director of Transportation

cc: DOT PROJECT NO. F-1906.102PR
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